fabruary 15, 1037

Dear Ford, .

Thanka for hall;ng me of y ur ildea about opbtimal
conditions, I really think this may be extremely wvalusble,
It le quite new to me and I have not yet thought sbou: it at
all sufficlently; the case of urﬂlnnufurI:j:;:ugzziinulnrlr
sugreative,

1 have now put in some ﬁnrk on the Cara data, You
will rumlibir that butterflies recaptured are not dated as
to the time of thelir release, so that the nnturll death-rate
iz & conjeotural factor in the peloulations, I tried firat
comparing the conssquences of 0, 10 and 207 elimination
avery day, and Iin each case the calculated aige of the
population Inoreased soc as to be much greater at the end of
the expsriment than at the beginning, though less sc the
greater the rate of slimination puntuh'.l:.qd,. Now, am I right
in supposing that the sxpsriment terminated with diminishing
catohes on the last two dgys bearuss the numbers available fop
catohing had become fewsr than they had previcusly besen? If se,
- 4t would peem that higher rates of elimination must be
postulated, anda t 50% per diem I find, though the apparent

nurbers still inerease, they do not do so sxgessively.



Frobably, of course, the desth-rate is lower in the
sarlier perlod, and rlsee during the course of the cbaeervations,
end this would tend to increases the estimate: for the central
porled and deorease them at the ends compared with my figurses.
Wiith oome cuch modificaticn the E0X serles may be nearly right.
It leads to numbers of the population of bubterflies, with
whfch the surviving marked Iindividusls are mixed, of the order
of 1,000, I hope this scems reasonatle, thoupgh 1t is, of
course, very rouphly eatimeted. With 100 caught in one dey
it would seem that the whole populaticn were feirly mective.
You may think that 507 elimimation dally is unreasonably high,
aud 1 shall be glad to pet your oplnion on thils, and to dlscuss
the figures with you more in detall, At the moment I mseem to
have left them at home,

Yours sincerely,



